Appendix K
Melanie Sagar

From: Pearmain, Debie (C3232)

Sent: 07 August 2023 11:40

To: Melanie Sagar

Subject: FW: MyQ: scanned document
Attachments: €3232_230807-112437-198d.pdf
Categories: Melanie

Good Morning Mel

Please find the review application for Baylis House Hotel. | can confirm that a copy will be sent to the DPS
and PLH by Recorded Delivery.

Regards

Debie
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use
of the addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not
necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the email and destroy
any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded to, nor any
action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number 101.

If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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